Shipton Moyne Parish Council

Minutes of the Council meeting held on the Tuesday 8th August 2017 in the Village Hall, Shipton Moyne.

Present: Cllrs T Clark (Chair), D Gibbings, R Smith, M O,Keeffe, County Cllr S Hirst, PCSO S Fellows and the Clerk Mrs. J Hunt

- 1. To allow public consultation None present.
- **2. To receive and accept any apologies for absence –** Cllr C Hallpike and District Cllr Heaven
- 3. To receive amendments to members register of interests and declarations of interest to items on the agenda None.
- 4. To agree minutes of the 2nd May and 27th June 2017 Minutes agreed as presented.
- **5. Matters arising from the minutes and not on the agenda –** An update on the traffic through the village had not been received from Cllr Heaven. After some discussion it was agreed the Clerk will make enquiries from GCC Highways re the costs of installing traffic calming measures at the entrance to the village, Cllr O'Keeffe expressed his concern at the speed of some of the traffic through the village now there are more children in the village.
- **6. Report from County Councillor S Hirst** Cllr Hirst felt the number of pot holes requiring work was reducing. He agreed to talk to Angela Presdee at GCC to ascertain the present position for increasing broadband speed to the village. A blocked drain in the street and the condition of Cranmore Lane leading to the Recreation ground are to be reported to Amey.
- **7. Report from District Councillor M Heaven –** Not present at the meeting. Cllr Hirst reported there are 3 grants available to District Cllrs from CDC £500 towards a defibrillator (already claimed); part funding towards a 1st WW commemoration; Youth activities fund for 11 19 year olds. Cllr O'Keeffe to liaise with the PCC re a 1st WW event and Cllr Clark to pursue the Youth activities fund.
- **8. Police report –** PCSO Fellows reported there have been no crimes in Shipton Moyne in the period between the 1st May and 31st July compared to 1 last year.
- **9. To discuss planning applications received –** No applications received since the last meeting.
- **10. To note planning applications received between meetings –** None received.

Shipton Moyne Parish Council

11. To note the bank reconciliation – The reconciliation was noted. Cllr Hirst asked if the Council would consider raising the precept to help cover any traffic calming costs if necessary. To be discussed at the appropriate time.

12. To agree payments to be made and note payments made between meetings –

Paid between meetings -

Payee	Cheque No	Amount
N Platts (Norton)	Bacs	34.80
J Hunt (Salary &	Bacs	354.55
Expenses)		
Inland revenue	349	64.43
I Selkirk (Audit)	348	95.00

- **13. To note position regarding the defibrillator –** The defibrillator has been received and will be fitted shortly. Grant received from CDC.
- 14. To consider and action correspondence received -
 - CDC Emergency plan –agreed to find out more.
 - Winter Maintenance As previous year.
 - Wiltshire draft housing site allocations plan noted
 - Road closure 13th 14th September Tetbury Road noted.

15 To receive Councillors reports -

Cllr Smith - Change in mowing arrangements for the Play area.

16. To note date and time of next meeting – 14th November 2017 at 7.30pm

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.40pm.

			41-
Sianod		0.017111	^{IN} November 2017
Siqii c u	 	2017 1 4	NOVEILIDEI ZUIT